This collection is available at The State Historical Society of Missouri. If you would like more information, please contact us at shsresearch@umsystem.edu.

This is an illustrated booklet prepared for the dedication of the new building for the First Baptist Church at Cape Girardeau in Cape Girardeau County, Missouri. Included are photographs of the building and its major rooms, portraits of the staff, and a program of events. The Rev. George S. Ellyson served as pastor.

Although the specific date is not given in the booklet, the First Baptist Church of Cape Girardeau dedicated its new building on 1 July 1928. This 16-page booklet was published to celebrate the occasion and serve as a program for the ceremonies. Organized in 1844, First Baptist of Cape Girardeau is one of the oldest continuous protestant congregations in southeastern Missouri. This edifice at 926 Broadway served until the congregation moved into a new physical plant at 1289 Lexington in about 2005. Included in this booklet are many photographic illustrations and a church directory of officers and heads of departments and groups.
Farquhar, J. S. N.
Fee, Ray
Field, M. E.
First Baptist Church (Cape Girardeau, Mo.)
Fluhrer, C. F.
Harnes, Veda
Harrison, A. W.
Harrison, Sallie Luce
Hitt, E. G.
Hoffman, E. D.
Hoffman, J. R.
Horne, J. C.
Hutson, Jessie
Johnson, Gwendolyn
Kasten, Elizabeth
Kistner, Walter
Krueger, Martin
Lee, Robert G.
Macke, Clara
Maple, J. C.
McBride, George, Mrs.
McCain, Glenn
Melton, J. E.
Miller, Claude B.
Miller, Virginia
Osborne, Geneva
Peterson, William
Pillsbury, E. S.
Powell, W. D.
Scruggs, J. Pendleton
Sedgwick, F. M.
Sharp, G. W., Mrs.
Shelby, M. H.
Stiver, C. E.
Textor, Helen
Turnbaugh, Nancy Ann
Turnbaugh, T. Ben
Walther, Berne A.
Walther, Lillie
Watson, C. R.
Welker, W. D.
Wigger, L. P.
Wilkinson, James
Williams, Paul R.
Williams, Roy
Williams, Virginia
Wilson, J. Maple